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ADDENDUM  #1 
MAY 13, 2020 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ANNA H. ROCKWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
State Project #  009-0058-RNV 
400 Whittlesey Drive 
Bethel, CT  06801 
 

Bethel Public Schools 
1 School Road 
Bethel, CT  06801 
 

 
To All Potential Bidders: 
 
The items and attachments set forth herein shall act to qualify, clarify, or otherwise modify the Contract 
Documents previously issued regarding the above referenced project.  These items, whether of omission, 
addition, substitution, or clarification, shall be incorporated into the proposals submitted by all bidders, and 
receipt of this document and its attachments must be acknowledged, either in the space provided on the Bid 
Form or on the Contractor’s Form of Proposal.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 
 

The items and references: 
 

RFI RESPONSES 
 

1. RFI Log (See attached) 
 
 

SPECIFICATIONS 
 
 

1. IDS Sheets 
Description: 
DELETE Sheets ‘CH-6P’ and ‘CH-7P’  

 
 
 
General Note:  
1. Bids must be submitted in separate emails for each project with the subject line clearly stating 
which project the attached files pertain to. 



BETHEL PULBIC SCHOOLS 
ANNA H. ROCKWELL SCHOOL – STATE PROJECT # 009-0058RNV 

RALPH M.T. JOHNSON SCHOOL – STATE PROJECT # 009-0059RNV 
FFE PACKAGE B 
BID RFI LOG - 5/13/2020 
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TAG REC’D  

FROM 

QUESTION RESPONSE 

RFI-001 General Substitution requests There will be no substitution review prior to full bid submission reviews 

RFI-002 School 

Specialty 
5/6/2020 

Item#N-3. Safco doesn’t have a 7 gallon white step lid 

trash can. They have a stainless steel 7 gallon or a 4 
gallon white trash can. Which one do you want for both 

bids? 

Stainless steel finish is acceptable in lieu of white for N-3 item 7 gallon 

step lid trash can 

RFI-003 School 

Specialty 

5/5/2020 

Item#MS-8 is not on the part where I fill in the cost 

along with the quantity but it is in the spec sheet part 

that was provided. Do you not need a bid price for MS-
8? 

Bid not required for item MS-8 

RFI-004 HCONE 
International 

4/30/2020 

Hello can you please provide the size of the Pirouette 
Round Nesting Table (T-2) 

The size for item T-2 should be as follows: 
42” Diameter and 28” Height 

RFI-005 HCONE 
International 

5/3/2020 

Missing on the price sheet is CH-6P AND CH-7P The items CH-6P and CH-7P are included on the price sheet for 
Johnson, but not Rockwell. These items are only specified for Johnson 

and therefore did not appear on Rockwell’s bid form. IDS Sheets 
deleted from Rockwell. 

RFI-006 INSALCO Corp. 

5/11/2020 

1.  For Johnson, can you please clarify the correct 

model number for the Lesro table item T-11? 

 
2.  For Johnson, the specified fabric for Steelcase guest 

chair CH-3 seems to be proprietary to that 
manufacturer and is a grade 2 for them. If submitting 

an alternate, can the manufacturer of that fabric be 

clarified or would another grade 2 blue fabric with 

similar abrasion levels be acceptable? 
 

3.  For Johnson, page 206 is the specification sheet for 
Wenger risers item MS-8, however there is not a MS-8 

on the itemized bid form. Is MS-8 needed? 

 

1. Lesro Model number is MG1285T5 

 

 
2. Yes, another grade 2 blue fabric with similar abrasion levels be 

acceptable. 

 

 
 

 
 

3. Bid not required for item MS-8 

 

 
 



 

BETHEL PUBLIC SCHOOLS – RFI LOG 
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TAG REC’D  
FROM 

QUESTION RESPONSE 

4.  For Rockwell, pages 167 and 169 are specification 

pages for Paragon chairs items CH-6P and CH-7P 

respectfully. They appear to be the same model as CH-

6B and CH-7B but in different finishes. There is not a 
and area for either CH-6P or CH-7P on the itemized bid 

form. Are these needed and if so, can you clarify the 
quantities for each? 

 

5.  Is there a bid bond required for either bid? 

4. The items CH-6P and CH-7P are included on the price sheet for 

Johnson, but not Rockwell. These items are only specified for Johnson 

and therefore did not appear on Rockwell’s bid form. IDS Sheets 

deleted from Rockwell. 
 

 
 

 

5. Bid bonds are not required. 

RFI-007 Ambrose 

Industries 

4/29/2020 
 

Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? No. 

RFI-008 
 

 

Ambrose 

Industries 
4/29/2020 

 

What additional details are you willing to provide, if 

any, beyond what is stated in bid documents 

concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

The lowest qualified bidder will be determined by the Public Site 

and Building Committee and the Town of Bethel Procurement 

Committee 

RFI-009 Ambrose 
Industries 

4/29/2020 

 

Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid 

notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com? 

 
No. 

RFI-010 Ambrose 

Industries 

4/29/2020 
 

Other than your own website, where was this bid 
posted? 

As required by CT DAS Office of School Construction Grants & Review, 

the RFQ/P was posted to the Town of Bethel website and CT DAS portal. 

RFI-011 School 

Specialty 

5/12/2020 

Can Bids be submitted through Drop Box? No. All bids need to arrive by email – no Dropbox or cloud-based links 

are permitted. Bids can be submitted in multiple emails but should be 

clearly labeled for the appropriate school. If multiple e-mails are sent 

indicate “1 of 2” etc. 

 

 

 

 

 
 


